Present 1 Honorary President			
riesent	1 Honorary President 3 life members		
	6 2014 committee members		
	approximately 15 other adults		
4. Due siele untle un une ule	swimmers from the club		
1. President's remarks	GT welcomed everyone to the AGM.		
(Graham Turner)	GT thanked all coaches, committee members, swimmers and     families.		
	families.		
	It has been an interesting year. There is a process of development		
	planning within SASA and therefore also within our club.		
	The club has good numbers of members and a high level of		
	enjoyment among the swimmers.		
	<ul> <li>It is good to see the coaching numbers being increased.</li> </ul>		
	<ul> <li>2015 looks to be a good year with many competitions and trips.</li> </ul>		
	A special thanks go to Bruce and Carole Burt who are stepping		
	down from the committee and will be much missed.		
2. Apologies	Bruce and Carole Burt		
3. Approval of minutes	The minutes from the last AGM were approved at the first		
from previous AGM	committee meeting of 2014. A copy was available for anyone who		
	had not seen it.		
4. Chief coach's report	MW gave a review of the past year:		
(Margo Wimberley)	March 2014 Inter District Competition, Buckie: East district won		
,,	both the skill level 1&2 competition and the skill level 3,4&5		
	competition. All the swimmers were from Edinburgh Synchro.		
	Louise had individual success in skill 4&5 figures and Rachel was		
	2nd. Jennifer won skill 3 figures with Megan 2nd and Niamh was		
	3rd in skill 1&2 figures.		
	June 2014 Scottish Club Championships, Bellshill: The club had a		
	good representation at the above championships. Louise won her		
	solo event and the Edinburgh A team came 3rd in the combination		
	team event. Edinburgh Synchro finished 3rd overall.		
	September 2014 Swimathon at the Royal Commonwealth Pool:		
	The girls took part in a swimathon and raised a massive £590		
	which was split between the club and Scottish Autism.		
	October 2014 Scottish National Championships, Drumchapel: The		
	club had three girls competing in the age groups. Jennifer came		
	3rd and Leah 4th in the national 13,14,15 category in both figures		
	and solo. Niamh came 3rd in the national 12 and under figures.		
	The Edinburgh A team competed in the open free combination		
	team recreational event and came 3rd.		
	November 2014 Novice Competition, Bo'ness: 10 beginners from		
	the club took part in the novice competition. Cale came 2nd in the figure event and Amelie and Laia came 3rd in the duets.		
	marriadary the swimmers have continued to work towards their		
	skill level assessments. Emma, Lauren, Niamh and Samantha		
	passed skill 1. Aman, Emily, Maya and Niamh passed skill 2 and		
	Leah passed skill 3.		
	Scottish Synchronised Swimmer of the Year 2014: This was won		

	however she is st national junior ca National Champie • East District Sync Jennifer, who wo came 3rd in the 1 Championships fo • Edinburgh Synch 2014: This was w year and came 3r competition and Championships. • Congratulations t 1 coaching certifi • There is a Judges interested in bece • MW thanked all t Without them th committee meml finally said a big t for their hard wo	thro Swimmer of the Year 2014: This was won by in the Inter District Skill 3 figures competition and 13,14,15 category of the Scottish National or figures and solo.  It is ronised Swimming Club Swimmer of the Year on by Niamh, who passed both skill 1 and 2 this ord in both the Inter District Skill 1&2 figures the 12 and under figures at the Scottish National to Megan, Laura and Viv for achieving their Level dicate.  Course on 21 February at Stirling for anyone oming a judge.  It is coaches for all their hard work over the year. It is could not run. She also thanked all the bers for all their hard work behind the scenes and thank you to all the swimmers and their parents ork in making Edinburgh Synchro a successful club.	
		e good work for 2015."	
5. Treasurer's report (Paul Bannon)	payments. There Significant payme Significant receip As of 1 Jan there SASA fees will be The pool hire will There are no pay	e accounts, which are a record of receipts and is no information on monies owed or due. ents are for pool hire. ots are club fees. were 37 members paying by standing order. increasing in April. I probably be increasing this year. ments which could be reduced. able reserve but the club does need new	
6. Alterations to	None were proposed		
constitution or bye-laws	13.13.13.13.13.13		
7. Election of Office	Re-election: President		
Bearers	Vacant: Vice President, Fundraising Coordinator, Kit Coordinator, Music Coordinator, Webmaster. All positions were filled.		
		OFFICE BEARERS 2015	
	Honorary President:	Jack Snowdon, MBE	
	President:	Graham Turner	
	Vice President	Cath Fleming	
	Secretary:	Vicky Peakman	
	Treasurer:	Paul Bannon	
	Chief Coach:	Margo Wimberley	
	Chief Coach: Child Protection:	Sharon Muirhead	
	Vice Child Protection:	Mhairi Kneeshaw	
	Team Manager:	Eva Akhter	

	Fundraising Coordinator:	Helen Coyle	
	Parent Representative:	Eva Akhter	
	Music Coordinator:	Vicky Peakman	
	Kit Coordinator:	Alison Holligan	
	Webmaster:	Murray and Alison Strachan	
	Honorary Auditor:	Elizabeth Chalmers	
	Life Members:	May Laidlaw	
		Helen Murray	
		Cath Fleming	
		David Muxworthy	
		Gwen Duncan	
		Susan MacFeeters	
		Margo Wimberley	
	East District Delegate:	Margo Wimberley	
8. Other relevant business	None proposed		
9. Fundraising	The raffle raised £87.10 and the bake sale raised £42.10. Thanks		
	to all who made this a success.		
	Three financial donations totalling £110 were made from May		
	Laidlaw, David Muxworthy and Jack Snowdon. Thanks to them.		
10. Date of next	The next committee meeting is at Edinburgh Capital Hotel at 19.30		
committee meeting	on 12 March.		
	2015 AGM meeting provisionally Sunday 24 January 2016		